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MEMORANDUM
DATE: 02/17/2023
TO: Alicia Hughes-Skandijs, Chair of the Lands, Housing, and Economic Development Committee

FROM: Joseph Meyers, Senior Planner, Housing & Land Use Specialist and Scott Ciambor,
Planning Manager

SUBJECT: Housing Progress Tracker

In your packet is a Housing Progress Tracker that combines Assembly Goals, 2022 Assembly retreat
outcomes, and strategies from the CBJ Housing Action Plan to help organize future implementing
actions.

This Tracker builds on previous efforts to meet the goals of the Housing Action Plan and includes
many categories showing completion or partial activity.

The intent of the Tracker is to be a living document for the LHED Committee. The LHED
Committee should review the Tracker and provide direction on which future implementing actions
best meet the Assembly goals. It will be posted online to the Housing Action Plan page where
previous reports are located. Staff will update and make changes based on feedback from the LHED
Committee.

Also in the packet is a GANTT chart for the Juneau Affordable Housing Fund.



